PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 0 Original Title Sheet 1

.

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE TARIFF

Schedule of Rates, Rules and Regulations Governing Long Distance Message Telecommunications Services

Offered By:

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

Issued: July 18, 2002 CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168



Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Effective: September 1, 2002 FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02 232 Service Commission

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Sheet</u>
TITLE SHEET TABLE OF CONTENTS EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS A. APPLICATION OF TARIFF B. GENERAL REGULATIONS 1. Scope 2. Availability of Services 3. Limitations of Duration of Connections 4. Liability 5. Use of Service	Title Sheet 1 Table of Contents 1 Symbols 1 5 5 5 6 6 7
 6. Use of Service for Unlawful Purposes 7. Obligations of the Customer 8. Payment for Service 9. Application of Construction Charges 10. Definitions 11. Special Taxes, Fees and Charges 12. Time and Charges C. METHOD OF APPLYING RATES D. TWO-POINT SERVICE 1. Classes of Service 2. Station-to Station Service 3. Person-to-Person Service 4. Reversal of Charges 5. Time of Day 6. Rates 	8 8 9 9 16 17 18 19 19 20 21 22 22 22
 7. Charges Paid for by Coin Deposits 8. Rate Tables 9. Rates Applicable to the Handicapped E. CONNECTIONS OF CUSTOMER-PREMISES TERMINAL EQUIPMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS F. COMPETITIVE EXCHANGES 1. Business Exchanges 2. Residential Exchanges 	26 26 30 31 (N) 31 (N) 31 (N)

Issued: September 9, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



Effective: October 9, 2005

Sheet

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Oneor
	E SHEET	Title Sheet 1 Table of Contents 1
	LANATION OF SYMBOLS	Symbols 1
Α.	APPLICATION OF TARIFF	1
B.	GENERAL REGULATIONS	5
	1. Scope	5
	2. Availability of Services	5
	3. Limitations of Duration of Connections	6
	4. Liability	6
	5. Use of Service	7
	6. Use of Service for Unlawful Purposes	8
	7. Obligations of the Customer	8
	8. Payment for Service	8
	9. Application of Construction Charges	9
	10. Definitions	9
	11. Special Taxes, Fees and Charges	16
	12. Time and Charges	17
C.	METHOD OF APPLYING RATES	18
D,	TWO-POINT SERVICE	19
	1. Classes of Service	19
	2. Station-to Station Service	20
	3. Person-to-Person Service	21
	Reversal of Charges	22
	5. Time of Day	22
	6. Rates	22
	Charges Paid for by Coin Deposits	26
	8. Rate Tables	26
	Rates Applicable to the Handicapped	30
E.	CONNECTIONS OF CUSTOMER-PREMISES TERMINAL	
	EQUIPMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS	30
F.	(Reserved for Future Use)	31

CANCELLED OCT 0 9 2005 Public Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective September Probalic

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission



l

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE RECT JUL 1 5, 2002

Service Commission

Sheet

TABLE OF CONTENTS

G.	OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN	43
	1. General	43
	2. Regulations	45
	3. Rates	46
H.	CENTURYTEL BLOCK-OF-TIME SERVICE	48
	1. General	48
	2. Regulations	49
	3. Rates	50
I.	CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS	51
	1. General	51
	2. Regulations	53
	3. Rates	55
J.	EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP)	56
	1. General	56
	2. Regulations	56
	3. Rates	59
	4. EECP Exchange Listing	60
Κ.	ONE PRICE PLAN	73
	1. General	73
	2. Regulations	73
	3. Rates	73
L.	EASY SAVINGS SINGLE RATE PLAN FOR BUSINESS	74
	1. General	74
	2. Regulations	74
	3. Rates	74

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 1

Missouri Public

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

REC'D JUL 15 2002

A. APPLICATION OF TARIFF

Service Commission

- This tariff is applicable to Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service furnished or made available by the Telephone Company over service components located wholly within or partly within the Local Access and Transport Areas (LATA's) of the State of Missouri between two or more points within LATA's of the State of Missouri and where the respective rate centers of such points are also located in said State.
- 2. CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC serves the following exchanges in Missouri:



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Missoum Pullic

Missouri Public

RECTD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE.

APPLICATION OF TARIFF Δ

2. (Contd)

Alton

Ashland Augusta

Ava

Belle

Bland Blue Eye

Bourbon Bradleyville Branson Branson West

Buffaio

Cabool

Cape Fair

Cassville Caulfield

Centralia

Chamois

Clark

١

Cedar Creek

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC а

Columbia

Exeter

Foley

Fordland²

Foristell²

Forsyth

Galena

Hallsville

Gainesville

Hawk Point

Hermann

Conway	Hermitage High Hill	Moscow Mills ² Mount Sterling
Crane Cross Timbers	Highlandville ² Holstein	, induiti diarin'i g
Cuba	•••	Mtn. View
		New Melle ²
Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	Hurley ²	Niangua
Defance ² Dora	Jamestown	O'Fallon ¹
	Jenkins	Old Monroe ²
_	Jonesburg	
Elkland ²		Ozark ²
	Kimberling City	
	randening oity	Pittsburg

Koshkonong

Leasburg

Louisburg

Mansfield

Marthasville

Mano Marshfield²

Rocheport Rockaway Beach Safe St. James

St. Peters¹

Prairie Home

Reeds Spring

Preston

Protem

Morrison

Shell Knob Sparta

Seymour

Sturgeon Summersville Thayer Theodosia Thomasville

Troy² Truxton

Urbana

Vichy

Warrenton Washburn Wasola

Wentzville² West Plains

Wheatland

Willow Springs Winfield²

Wooldridge Wright City

Optional Outstate Calling Area (OCA) service is not available in this exchange since it is classified as an Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) MCA-3 or MCA-4 exchange. Refer to the Missouri Public Service Order, effective January 5, 1993, in Case #T0-92-306, and this Tariff for additional information.

Optional Outstate Calling Area (OCA) service is available in this exchange; however, the 23-mile OCA radius does not include any Metropolitan Calling Area 2 (MCA) exchanges since this exchange is classified as St. Louis MCA-5, Kansas City MCA-5 or Springfield MCA-2. Refer to the Missouri Public Service Order, effective January 5, 1993 in Case # T0-92-306, and this Tariff for additional information.



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 **Missouri Public** Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE Missouri Public

A. APPLICATION OF TARIFF

2. (Reserved for Future Use)

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Missive September 1, 2002

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

A. APPLICATION OF TARIFF (Cont'd)

Service Commission

- 4. Service Charges as set forth in D.6.b are applicable to all exchanges of the Telephone Company within the State of Missouri.
- 5. Long Distance rates ascertained as herein outlined are the effective rates applicable.
- 6. Any change in rates or regulations authorized by the legally constituted authorities acts as a modification of all contracts to that extent without further notice.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009

Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 5

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

B. GENERAL REGULATIONS

1. Scope

а.

RECD JUL 1 5 2002 Service Commission

- Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS) is the furnishing of those service components required for telecommunications between service points in different local service areas in accordance with the regulations and system of charges specified in this Tariff. The message charges specified in this Tariff are in payment for Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service furnished between the calling and called service points. Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service usage is classified as a transitionally competitive service.
- b. The charges specified in this Tariff do not encompass work being performed by the Telephone Company ey encompass work once begun being interrupted by the customer. If the customer requests that overtime labor be performed or interrupts work once begun, an additional charge based on the additional costs involved applies.
- c. The Telephone Company does not undertake to transmit messages but furnishes the use of its services to its customers for telecommunications.
- d. The design, maintenance and operation of Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service envisions that communications will originate or terminate at a service point of the associated exchange telephone service used for LDMTS. Connections of customer premises equipment or communications systems or interexchange customer-provided premises equipment or communications systems may be made to LDMTS. However, the Telephone Company will not be responsible for the through transmission of signals or for the quality of transmission through such connections.
- e. The rules and regulations as applied to billing and collection practices for services provided to customers are found in the General Rules and Regulations of the Telephone Company's General and Local Exchange Tariff.
- 2. Availability of Services
 - a. In case a shortage of service components exists at any time, either for temporary or protracted periods, the establishment of Local and Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service shall take precedence over all others.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 SL-02-232 Prvice Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 6

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

B. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

Service Commission

- 2. Availability of Services (Cont'd)
 - Service is furnished subject to the availability of the service components required. The Telephone Company will (1) determine which of those components shall be used and (2) make modifications to those components at its option.
 - c. At the option of the Telephone Company, Call Restriction Services, as set forth in the Telephone Company's General and Local Exchange Tariff, will be furnished to control instances of fraud associated with billed to third party, station-to-station or person-to-person collect calls or in response to a customer request.
- 3. Limitations on Duration of Connections

The Company reserves the right to limit the duration of connection when necessary because of a shortage of service components caused by emergency conditions.

- 4. Liability
 - a. In view of the fact that the customer has exclusive control of his communications over the services furnished him by the Telephone Company, and of the other uses for which services may be furnished him by the Telephone Company, and because of unavoidableness of errors incident to the services and to the use of such services of the Telephone Company, the services furnished by the Company are subject to the terms, conditions and limitations specified in b., c., and d., following.
 - b. The liability of the Telephone Company for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission or failures or defects in service components furnished by the Telephone Company occurring in the course of furnishing service and not caused by the negligence of the customer, or of the Telephone Company in failing to maintain proper standards of maintenance and operation and to exercise reasonable supervision shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the customer for the period of service during which such mistake, omission, interruption, delay, error or defect in transmission or failure or defect in service components occurs.



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 7

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECTD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

Β. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Liabiltity (Cont'd)

- The customer indemnifies and saves the Telephone Company harmless against claims for libel, slander or C. infringement of copyright from the material transmitted over its services; against claims for infringement of patents arising from, combining with or using in connection with, services of the Telephone Company, apparatus and systems of the customer and against all other claims arising out of any act or omission of the customer in connection with services provided by the Telephone Company.
- When the services of other telephone companies are used in establishing connections to points not reached d. by the Telephone Company's services, the Telephone Company is not liable for any act or omission of the other company or companies.
- 5. Use of Service
 - а. The service is provided for use by the customer and may be used by others, when so authorized by the customer, providing that all such usage shall be subject to the provisions of this Tariff.
 - b. The service is furnished subject to the condition that there will be no abuse or fraudulent use of the service. Abuse or fraudulent use of service includes:
 - 1) The use of the service of the Telephone Company to transmit a message or to locate a person or otherwise to give or obtain information without payment of the charge applicable for service.
 - 2) The obtaining, or attempting to obtain, or assisting another to obtain or to attempt to obtain Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service by rearranging, tampering with or making connection with any service components of the Telephone Company or by any trick, scheme, false representation or false credit device, or by or through any other fraudulent means or device whatsoever with intent to avoid the payment, in whole or in part, of the regular charge for such service.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations

Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 **Missouri Public** Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

- B. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
 - 5. Use of Service (Cont'd)
 - b. (Cont'd)
 - 3) The use of the service of the Telephone Company for a call or calls, anonymous or otherwise, if in a manner reasonably to be expected to frighten, abuse, torment or harass another.
 - 4) The use of profane or obscene language.
 - 5) The use of the service in such a manner as to interfere unreasonably with the use of the service by one or more other customers.
 - 6. Use of Service for Unlawful Purposes

The service is furnished subject to the condition that it will not be used for an unlawful purpose.

- 7. Obligation of the Customer
 - a. The calling party shall establish his identity in the course of any communication as often as may be necessary.
 - b. The rules and regulations applying to payment for service, deposits, non-payment, and termination of service for cause are set forth in the Telephone Company's General and Local Exchange Tariff.



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Tyles southin Bellotic

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 9

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

B. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

Gervice Commission

9. Application of Construction Charges

When special construction for individual customers is necessary, special construction charges may apply as set forth in the Telephone Company's General and Local Exchange Tariff.

10. Definitions

<u>ACCESSORIES</u> - The term "Accessories" denotes devices which are mechanically attached to or used with the services furnished by the Telephone Company and which are independent of and not electrically, acoustically or inductively connected to the conductors in the communications path of the telecommunications system.

<u>BILL TO THIRD PARTY</u> - The term "Bill to Third Party" denotes a billing arrangement by which a call may be charged to an authorized service point as determined by the Telephone Company other than the service point originating the call or the service point where the call is terminated.

<u>BUSY INTERRUPT</u> - The term "Busy Interrupt" denotes the service whereby the operator will interrupt a call in progress at the request of a customer after the line has been verified to be busy (see Line Status Verification).

<u>CALL FORWARDING</u> - Call Forwarding denotes that feature whereby a call placed to a customer's telephone number in one exchange (the call forwarding location) is automatically forwarded by Telephone Company serving office equipment on a Long Distance Message Telecommunications Services basis only to a service point designated by said customer in another exchange within the same LATA. Provision of Call Forwarding is subject to the availability of service components.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

B. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

10. Definitions (Cont'd)

CALLING CARD - The term "Calling Card" denotes a billing arrangement by which a call may be charged to an authorized telecommunications company calling card number.

<u>COLLECT CALL</u> - The term "Collect Call" denotes a billing arrangement by which the charge for a call may be reversed provided the charge is accepted at the called service point. A collect call may be billed to a calling card or third party number. In the case of a public or semi-public coin telephone, the charges must be billed to a calling card or third-party number, or the call may be reoriginated from the called service point.

<u>COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS</u> - Channels and other service components which are capable, when not connected to the Telecommunications Network, of two-way communications between customer premises equipment and/or Telephone Company service points.

COMMUNITY OPTIONAL SERVICE

(<u>COS</u>) <u>CALLING SCOPE</u> - The Community Optional Service (COS) Calling scope consists of the Target Exchange to which Petitioning Exchange customers have qualified for COS calling, plus all other exchanges with which customers in the Target Exchange have Extended Area Service (EAS).

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana FILFD SEP A1 2002

ENGESSOUTH PLOTE

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 11

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECTD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

B. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

10. Definitions (Cont'd)

<u>COS PETITIONING EXCHANGE</u> - The COS Petitioning Exchange is that exchange whose customers petition the MPSC to have COS calling with the customers in the COS Target Exchange.

<u>COS TARGET EXCHANGE</u> - The Target Exchange is the exchange to which customers in another exchange have petitioned for COS service.

<u>CUSTOMER</u> - The person, firm or corporation which orders service and is responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with the regulations of the Telephone Company.

EXCHANGE ACCESS ARRANGEMENT - (EAA) A telephone service component which permits access to and from the customer's premises and the telephone exchange network point. A telephone exchange network point is also known as a serving office.

<u>INITIAL AND ADDITIONAL PERIOD</u> - The initial period denotes the interval of time allowed at the rate specified for a <u>connection</u> between given points. The additional period denotes the unit of time used for measuring and charging for time in excess of the initial period.



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: Septem Public

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 12

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Servi**ce Commis**sion

B. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

10. Definitions (Cont'd)

INTEREXCHANGE CUSTOMER(S) (IC) - Denotes any individual, partnership, association, corporation, or governmental agency or any other entity which subscribes to the services offered under Tariff P.S.C. Mo. No. 2, Facilities for Intrastate Access, to provide intrastate telecommunications services for its own use or for the use of its customers (End Users).

<u>INTERFACE</u> - That point on the premises of the customer at which provision is made for connection of other than Telephone Company provided service components to service components provided by the Telephone Company.

<u>INTRALATA</u> - Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS) where the originating service point location and the terminating service point location are all within the same Local Access and Transport Area (LATA).

<u>LINE STATUS VERIFICATION</u> - The term "Line Status Verification" denotes the service whereby the operator will verify and provide the status of a subscriber line at the request of a customer.

LOCAL ACCESS AND TRANSPORT AREA (LATA) - The Local Access and Transport Area denotes a geographical area established for the administration of communications service. It encompasses designated local operating Telephone Company exchanges which are grouped to serve common social, economic and miscellaneous purposes.

LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER (LEC) - The certificated provider of basic local exchange telephone service.

<u>NETWORK CONTROL SIGNALING</u> - The transmission of signals used in the telecommunications system which perform functions such as supervision (control status and charging signals), address signaling (i.e., dialing), calling and called number identification, audible tone signals, (call progress signals indicating re-order or busy conditions, alerting, coin denominations, coin collect and coin return tones) to control the operation of switching machines in the telecommunications system.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Gervice Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 13

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

B. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

Service Commission

10. Definitions (Cont'd)

<u>NETWORK CONTROL SIGNALING UNIT</u> - The equipment furnished, installed and maintained by the Telephone Company for the provision of network control signaling.

<u>ORIGINATING EXCHANGE</u> - Telephone Company exchanges in which residential and business customers may order Extended Exchange Calling Plan (EECP) Service. A listing of all EECP originating exchanges is found in Section J.4.a. of this tariff.

PERSON-TO-PERSON (See Two-Point Service).

<u>SERVICE POINT</u> - When used in connection with customer provided communications channels or systems, denotes the point on the customer's premises where channels provided by or furnished to the customer are terminated in switching equipment used, in the normal mode of operation, for communications with service points or customer premises equipment located on the premises.

<u>SERVICE_TERMINATING ARRANGEMENT</u> - The term "Service Terminating Arrangement" denotes Telephone Company provided equipment which terminates exchange telephone service, used for Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS), at a customer's premises. The "Service Terminating Arrangement" provides a clearly delineated interface which facilitates the design, isolation and testing of LDMTS. Where a protective connecting arrangement is required, the "Service Terminating Arrangement" is provided as a part of the protective connecting arrangement.



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Missouri Public Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECT JUL 15 2002

B. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

Service Commission

10. Definitions (Cont'd)

<u>STATION</u> - The network control signaling unit, data set or other equipment at the customer's premises which enables the customer to establish the communications connection to effect communications through such connection; also denotes a termination of an individual exchange line or PBX trunk, provided in accordance with the provisions of this Tariff, in switching equipment located in an exchange foreign to the exchange in which the customer is located.

STATION-TO-STATION (See Two-Point Service).

<u>TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE</u> - Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service is that of furnishing service for telecommunications between service points in different local service areas within the same LATA in accordance with the regulations and system of charges specified in this Tariff.

TELEPHONE COMPANY - CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC.

<u>TERMINATING EXCHANGE</u> - Missouri exchanges in which CenturyTel Extended Exchanges Calling Plan (EECP) customers may terminate calls. A listing of EECP Originating and Terminating Exchanges is found in Section J.4.a. of this tariff.

<u>TOLL COMPLEX</u> - Generally an Operator Toll Complex. Class Four Office and its subtending toll routes as traditionally known, expanded to include certain non-operator complexes as agreed upon by the involved Local Exchange Carriers.

TWO-POINT SERVICE

- a. Person-to-Person
 - 1) That service where the person originating the call specifies to the operator a particular person to be reached, a particular mobile service point to be reached through a Mobile Telephone Service attendant, or a particular service point, department or office to be reached through a PBX attendant.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

B. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

Service Commission

- 10. Definitions (Cont'd)
 - a. Person-to-Person (Cont'd)
 - 2) When, after the service point, mobile radio system or PBX service point called has been reached and while the connection remains established, the person originating the call requests or agrees to talk to any person other than the person specified or to any other person or mobile unit to be reached through a Mobile Telephone Service attendant, or to any other service point, department or office to be reached through a PBX attendant, the classification of the call remains person-to-person.
 - 3) When the person originating the call wishes arrangements made in advance with a particular party or service point for the establishment of a connection at a specified time (appointment call) the call is classified as person-to-person.
 - 4) The Telephone Company does not undertake in connection with person-to-person service to bring to a telephone a called person who cannot be reached at a telephone connected to the telecommunications network.



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



- B. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
 - 10. Definitions (Cont'd)
 - b. Station-to-Station

That service where the person originating the call:

- 1) dials the telephone number desired or
- 2) gives to the operator the telephone number of the desired service point, Mobile Telephone Service connecting circuit, PBX or PBX station which is reached directly rather than through a PBX attendant, or gives only the name and address under which the number of the desired service point, Mobile Telephone Service connecting circuit or PBX is listed, and does not specify a particular person to be reached, nor a particular mobile service point to be reached through a Mobile Telephone Service attendant, nor a particular service point, department or office to be reached through a PBX attendant.

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

- 11. Special Taxes, Fees and Charges
 - a. There shall be added to the customer's bill or charge as a part of the rate for service, a surcharge, equal to the pro rata share of any franchise, occupation, business, license, excise, privilege, or other similar tax, fee or charge (hereafter called "tax") now or hereafter imposed upon the Telephone Company by any taxing body or authority, whether by statute, ordinance, law or otherwise, and whether presently due or to hereafter become due.
 - b. On and after the effective date thereof, any subsequent increase, decrease, imposition or determination of liability for such taxes, fees or charges, as described above, shall be applied in the manner provided below, to the customer's bill or charge on each individual billing date.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

Original Sheet 16

PSC MO, NO, 3

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 17

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECTD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

B. GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 11. Special Taxes, Fees and Charges (Cont'd)
 - c. When such tax or taxes are imposed in terms of a flat sum payment of money, the surcharge applicable to each customer's bill or charge, as the pro rata share of such taxes described above, shall be determined by relating the flat sum payment to the total local exchange revenues within the jurisdiction of the taxing body; the fraction so described shall be converted to a percentage; the local exchange rate shall be increased by that percentage, and applied to the customer's bill or charge, so that the amount added, when accumulated from all customers residing in the geographic jurisdiction of the body, will equal the amount of the flat sum payment.
 - d. When such tax or taxes are imposed in terms of a percentage of revenues or gross receipts, the surcharge applicable to each customer's bill or charge as the pro rata share of such taxes described above shall be determined by dividing the tax expressed as a percentage by 100% minus the tax expressed as a percentage and multiplying the decimal thus obtained by the customer's charges to which such tax applies.

- e. The Tariff charge constituting the amount of the surcharge provided for herein shall be stated separately on each customer's bill.
- f. Where more than one tax, fee or charge is imposed by a taxing body or authority, the total of such surcharge applicable to a customer may be billed to the customer as a single amount.
- 12. Time and Charges

Time and charges on long distance calls may be quoted upon request from the customer. Name association with time and charge details will be provided where service components permit. The Telephone Company reserves the right to determine the service component used where there are multiple service components.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 18

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

C. RESERVE FOR FUTURE USE

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 2007

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 19

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

C. RESERVE FOR FUTURE USE

Missouri Public

RECTD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission



TWO-POINT SERVICE

1. Classes of Service

Service is offered on a Dial Station-to-Station, Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station, Operator Station-to-Station or on a Person-to-Person basis. Day, Evening, Night and Weekend rates apply to all classes of service.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 20

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

- 2. Station-to-Station Service
 - Station-to-Station Service is defined in B.10 preceding. a.
 - b. Three classes of Station-to-Station services are offered as follows:
 - 1) "Dial Station-to-Station" is that Station-to-Station service where the person originating the call from other than a public or semi-public coin telephone dials the telephone number desired and the call is completed without the assistance of an operator, and the call is not billed to a number other than the originating number except:
 - When an operator records the originating telephone number where no automatic recording equipment is available;
 - When an operator records a special identification number, issued by the Telephone Company for its billing purposes to students who reside at dormitories of colleges or universities equipped for Dormitory Centrex or PBX Service or equipped with a customer-provided PBX equipped with Direct Inward Dial (DID) and Identified Outward Dial (IOD) Service,
 - for a call placed from a Dormitory Centrex or PBX service point; for a call forwarded by call forwarding equipment;
 - when an operator reaches the called telephone number where service components are not available for dial completion;
 - when an operator places a call for a calling party who identifies himself as being handicapped and unable to dial the call because of his handicap;
 - when an operator re-establishes a call which has been interrupted after the called number has been reached, then the Dial Station-to-Station rate shall apply.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



CANCELLED October 19, 2009 **Missouri Public** Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

- D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)
 - 2. Station-to-Station Service (Cont'd)

b. (Cont'd)

- 2) "Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station" is that station-to-station service where the person originating the call, including from a public or semi-public telephone, completes the call either with or without the assistance of an operator and is billed, where automatic billing equipment is available, to a telecommunications company calling card, except:
 - when an operator records the telecommunications company calling card where no automatic recording equipment is available;
 - when an operator reaches the called telephone number and records the telecommunications company calling card where service components are not available for dial completion;
 - when an operator places a calling card call for a calling party who identifies himself as being handicapped and unable to dial the call because of his handicap;
 - when an operator re-establishes a dial calling card call which has been interrupted after the called number has been reached.

This class of service involves no other operator services except those necessary to complete the above described call.

- 3) "Operator Station-to-Station" is that station-to-station service other than Dial Station-to-Station and Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station. Operator Station-to-Station includes station-to-station service originating at a public or semi-public coin telephone, except for those public or semi-public telephone calls that are Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station as described above.
- 3. Person-to-Person Service
 - a. Person-to-Person service is defined in B.10 preceding.



Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effeqtive Cepter per 1 Pegblic

FILED SEP 01 2002

JL-0J-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 1

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 22

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Con't)

4. Reversal of Charges (Collect Calls)

Charges for Operator Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person telephone calls may, upon request, be reversed, that is, charged against the called telephone, provided the charges are acceptable at the called telephone.

The regularly established Operator Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person rates apply.

5. Time of Day

The time when connection is established, as provided in D.6. following, determined in accordance with the time - standard or daylight savings - legally or commonly in use at the location of the rate center at the point of call origination - determines whether Day, Evening, Night, or Weekend rates apply. This rule applies to all classes of service.

- 6. Rates
 - a. Usage All Classes of Service
 - 1. Rates indicated in the Rate Table in D.8. following, are for connections of one minute or any fraction thereof.
 - 2. When the connection is established in one rate period and ends in another, the rate for each rate period applies to the portion of the connection occurring within that rate period. In the event that a minute of use is split between two rate periods, the rate in effect at the start of that minute applies.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002

JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 (

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 23

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

6. Rates (Cont'd)

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

b. Service Charges

Service Charges apply to all exchanges in the operating territory of CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC dba CenturyTel within the State of Missouri as listed in Section A.2. of this tariff.

- The rates in 7) and 8), following, will apply on Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station, Operator Stationto-Station and Person-to-Person service in addition to the rates as specified in D.6.a., preceding. Only one service charge per call will apply.
- 2) Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station For calls charged to a Telephone Company calling card and involving no other operator services, a charge per call applies where automatic recording equipment is available, and the call is billed to a Telephone Company calling card. Where no automatic recording equipment exists, this rate will also apply for a Telephone Company calling card call.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

- D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)
 - 6. Rates (Cont'd)
 - b. Service Charges (Cont'd)
 - 3. Operator Station-to-Station For operator station-to-station calls or calls to a Special Billing number, a charge per call applies.
 - 4. Person-to-Person For person-to-person calls, a charge per call applies.
 - 5. Line Status Verification For Line Status Verification requests, a charge per request applies.
 - 6. Busy Interrupt For Busy Interrupt requests, a charge per request applies.
 - 7. Service Charges for CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC are as follows:

Rate Per Call	
\$.82	(I)
1.61	(I)
3.41	(I)
.58	
1.10	
	\$.82 1.61 3.41 .58

October 1, 2005

Effective: September 1, 2005

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

- D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)
 - 6. Rates (Cont'd)
 - b. Service Charges (Cont'd)
 - 3. Operator Station-to-Station For operator station-to-station calls or calls to a Special Billing number, a charge per call applies.
 - 4. Person-to-Person For person-to-person calls, a charge per call applies.
 - 5. Line Status Verification For Line Status Verification requests, a charge per request applies.
 - 6. Busy Interrupt For Busy Interrupt requests, a charge per request applies.
 - 7. Service Charges for CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC are as follows:

Service Charges	Rate Per Call	
Dial Calling Card Station -to-Station	\$.79	(1)
Operator Station-to-Station	1.54	()
Person-to-Person	3.25	(1)
Line Status Verification	.58	.,
Busy Interrupt	1.10	

OCT 01 2005 ommission **J** Jublic Sei SO

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 5, 2004

PSC MO. NO. 3 1st Revised Sheet 24 Cancels Original Sheet 24

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

- D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)
 - 6. Rates (Cont'd)
 - b. Service Charges (Cont'd)
 - 3. Operator Station-to-Station For operator station-to-station calls or calls to a Special Billing number, a charge per call applies.
 - 4. Person-to-Person For person-to-person calls, a charge per call applies.
 - 5. Line Status Verification For Line Status Verification requests, a charge per request applies.
 - 6. Busy Interrupt For Busy Interrupt requests, a charge per request applies.
 - 7. Service Charges for CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC are as follows:

Service Charges	Rate Per Call	
Dial Calling Card Station -to-Station	\$.74	(1)
Operator Station-to-Station	1.43	(1)
Person-to-Person	3.01	(i)
Line Status Verification	.58	
Busy Interrupt	1.10	

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 ice Commission Public Ser

Issued: July 23, 2003

Effective: September 6, 2003 Missouri Public Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

FILED SEP 0 8 2003

Service Commission

RECD JUL 23 2003

PSC MO, NO, 3 Original Sheet 24

Missouri Public

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECTD JUL 15 2002

Service Commission

- D, TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)
 - 6. Rates (Cont'd)
 - b. Service Charges (Cont'd)
 - 3. Operator Station-to-Station - For operator station-to-station calls or calls to a Special Billing number, a charge per call applies.
 - 4. Person-to-Person - For person-to-person calls, a charge per call applies.
 - 5. Line Status Verification - For Line Status Verification requests, a charge per request applies.
 - 6. Busy Interrupt - For Busy Interrupt requests, a charge per request applies.
 - 7. Service Charges for CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC are as follows:

Service Charges	Rate Per Call
Dial Calling Card Station -to-Station	\$.69
Operator Station-to-Station	1.33
Person-to-Person	2.79
Line Status Verification	.58
Busy Interrupt	1.10





Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (cont'd)

- 6 Rates (Cont'd)
 - c. Timing of Messages

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

- On Dial Station-to-Station, Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station or Operator Station-to-Station calls, chargeable time begins when connection is established between the calling telephone and the called telephone, mobile telephone system or other customer premises equipment.
- 2) On Person-to-Person messages, chargeable time begins when connection is established between the calling person and the particular person or service point specified or an agreed upon alternate.
- 3) Chargeable time ends when the calling service point "hangs up" thereby releasing the network connection. If the called service point "hangs up" but the calling service point does not, chargeable time ends when the network connection is released either by automatic timing equipment in the telephone network or by the Telephone Company operator.
- 4) Chargeable time does not include time lost because of faults or defects in service.



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

- D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)
 - 6. Rates (Cont'd)
 - c. Timing of Messages (Cont'd)

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

- Service Commission
- 5) When exchange telephone service used for Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service is directly connected (i.e., not connected through a Multiline Terminating System) at a customer's premises to a communication's system, chargeable time for all classes of calls begins when a call from the telecommunications network terminates in or passes through the first multiline terminating system or terminal equipment on that communications system. It is the customer's responsibility to furnish appropriate answer supervision to the point of connection with the exchange telephone service so that chargeable time may begin.
- 7. Charge Paid for by Coin Deposits

The charge for a call paid for by coin deposit in a public or semi-public coin telephone is the sum, rounded to the nearer multiple of \$.05, of the appropriate initial period rate, additional period rates and service charges. In addition, applicable taxes, fees and charges as specified in Paragraph B.11 preceding, will apply.

8. Rate Tables

Following are rates applying to all exchanges as listed in Section A.2 of this Tariff.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

- 8. Rates (Cont'd)
 - a. Message Rates
 - 1) Rates are applicable to the following services:

For CenturyTel of Missouri exchanges. Listing of applicable exchanges are found in A.2.

Dial Station-to-Station Only **Business** Competitive "A" # Competitive "B" # (C) Per Minute Per Minute 0.25 0.26 Day 0.15 0.15 Evening Night 0.08 0.08 Residential Competitive "A" # Competitive "B" # (C) Per Minute Per Minute Day 0.25 0.26 Evening 0.15 0.15 Night 0.08 0.08

Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station,

Operator Station-to-Station and Operator Person-to-Person

	Competitive "A" # <u>Per Minute</u>	Competitive "B" # Per Minute	(C)
Day	00.25	0.26	
Evening	0.15	0.15	
Night	0.08	0.08	

[#] Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana (C)

D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

- 8. Rates (Cont'd)
 - a. Message Rates
 - 1) Rates are applicable to the following services:

For CenturyTel of Missouri exchanges. Listing of applicable exchanges are found in A.2.

Dial Station-to-Station Only

Business

Day Evening Night	Competitive (#) <u>Per Minute</u> 0.25 (I) 0.15 0.08	Noncompetitive <u>Per Minute</u> 0.26 (I) 0.15 0.08
Residential		
	Competitive (#)	Noncompetitive
	Per Minute	Per Minute
Day	0.25 (I)	0.26 (I)
Evening	0.15	0.15
Night	0.08	0.08
I Calling Card Station-to-Station		

Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station, Operator Station-to-Station and Operator Person-to-Person

	Competitive (#)	Noncompetitive
	Per Minute	Per Minute
Day	00.25 (I)	0.26 (I)
Evening	0.15	0.15
Night	0.08	0.08

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0092 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

- 8. Rates (Cont'd)
 - a. Message Rates
 - 1) Rates are applicable to the following services:

For CenturyTel of Missouri exchanges. Listing of applicable exchanges are found in A.2.

Dial Station-to-Station Only Business			
	Competitive (#) Per Minute	Noncompetitive Per Minute	(C)
Day	0.24	0.25 (I)	
Evening	0.15	0.15	
Night	0.08	0.08	
Residential			
	Competitive (#)	Noncompetitive	
	Per Minute	Per Minute	
Day	0.24	0.25 (I)	
Evening	0.15	0.15	
Night	0.08	0.08	
Dial Calling Card Station-to-Statio	on,		
Operator Station-to-Station and C			
	Competitive (#)	Noncompetitive	
	Per Minute	Per Minute	
Day	0.24	0.25 (I)	
Evening	0.15	0.15	I
Night	0.08	0.08	(C)

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Effective: October 1, 2007

Issued: August 16, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana
D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

- 8. Rates (Cont'd)
 - a. Message Rates
 - 1) Rates are applicable to the following services:

For CenturyTel of Missouri exchanges. Listing of applicable exchanges are found in A.2.

Dial Station-to-Station Only Business			
Davi	Per Minute	,	(1)
Day Evening	0.24 0.15	((I)
Night	0.08		
Residential			
	Per Minute		
Day	0.24	((I)
Evening	0.15	·	. ,
Night	0.08		
-			

Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station, Operator Station-to-Station and Operator Person-to-Person

	Per Minute
Day	0.24
Evening	0.15
Night	0.08

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005

October 1, 2005

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(I)

- D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)
 - 8. Rates (Cont'd)
 - Message Rates а.
 - Rates are applicable to the following services: 1)

For CenturyTel of Missouri exchanges. Listing of applicable exchanges are found in A.2.

Dial Station-to-Station Only

Business	-	
	Per Minute	
Day	0.23	(1)
Evening	0.15	(1)
Night	0.08	
Residential		

	Per Minute	
Day	0.23	
Evening	0.15	
Night	0.08	

Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station,

Operator Station-to-Station and Operator Person-to-Person

	<u>Per Minute</u>
Day	0.23
Evening	0.15
Night	0.08

CANCELLED



Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 5, 2004

(l) (l)

(l) (l)

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 27

Missouri Public

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

Service Commission

- 8. Rates (Cont'd)
 - a. Message Rates
 - 1) Rates are applicable to the following services:

For CenturyTel of Missouri exchanges. Listing of applicable exchanges are found in A.2.

Dial Station-to-Station Only Business	
	Per Minute
Day	0.22
Evening	0.14
Night	0.08
Residential	
	Per Minute
Day	0.22
Evening	0.14
Night	80.0

Dial Calling Card Station-to-Station, Operator Station-to-Station and Operator Person-to-Person

	Per Minute
Day	0.22
Evening	0.14
Night	0.08

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 By Star S 27 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 28

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

8. Rate Tables (Cont'd)

(Reserved for Future Use)

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-62-232 Service Commission

D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

8. Rates (Cont'd)

а. Message Rates (Cont'd)

2) The time of day at the location of the calling service point governs.

	Mon.	Tues.	Wed.	Thurs.	Fri.	Sat.	Sun.
8:00 AM to 5:00 PM	Day R	ate Period					<u> </u>
5:00 PM to 11:00 PM	Eveni	ng Rate Perii	od				Eve. Rate
11:00 PM to 8:00 AM	Night Rate 8	Weekend R	ate Period				

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

Missouri Public

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 29

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

D. TWO-POINT SERVICE (Cont'd)

8.

- Rate Tables (Cont'd)
 - b. Special Reduced Rates

On Christmas Day (December 25), New Year's Day (January 1), Independence Day (July 4), Thanksgiving Day and Labor Day, the holiday rate applicable on all classes of two-point intraLATA Message Toll Service between points within the state of Missouri is the Evening rate, unless a lower rate would normally apply. Discounts do not apply to Service Charges, as specified in D.6.b.(2).

9. Rates Applicable on Messages Placed by Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped.

On directly-dialed messages placed within the same LATA by certified speech and/or hearing handicapped residence customers who are incapable of verbal communication and use a telecommunications device (i.e, teletypewriter or similar keyboard communications terminal device) for communication over the Message Toll network, a 35-percent reduction in charges for the message will apply.

Certification of the speech and/or hearing handicap requires the completion of an application form certified by an agency designated by the Telephone Company, or physician, otolaryngologist or license speech language pathologist or audiologist.

E. CONNECTIONS OF CUSTOMER-PREMISES TERMINAL EQUIPMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS

General Provisions

Customer premises equipment and communications systems provided by the customer may be connected at the customer's premises to intraLATA long Distance Message Telecommunication Service (LDMTS) furnished by the Telephone Company where such connections are made in accordance with the provisions of Connection with Customer-Premises Equipment, of the Telephone Company's General and Local Exchange Tariff.

In addition, apply the appropriate Service Charges as specified in the Telephone Company's General and Local Exchange Tariff.



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective/ iereoberni 200 blic



F. <u>COMPETITIVE EXCHANGES</u>

1. <u>BUSINESS EXCHANGES</u>

The following exchanges are classified as competitive for business services:

BOURBON COLUMBIA CUBA O'FALLON ST. JAMES ST. PETERS WENTZVILLE

2. <u>RESIDENTIAL EXCHANGES</u>

The following exchanges are classified as competitive for residential services:

AVA	(N)
COLUMBIA	
CRANE	(N)
DARDENNE	
MARSHFIELD	(N)
O'FALLON	
SEYMOUR	(N)
ST. PETERS	
WENTZVILLE	

Issued: February 1, 2006

Effective: March 3, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 IO-2006-0316 **FILED MO PSC**

Cancelled (N) F. COMPETITIVE EXCHANGES March 3, 2006 1. **BUSINESS EXCHANGES** Public Service Commission The following exchanges are classified as competitive for business services: MISSOURI BOURBON COLUMBIA CUBA O'FALLON ST. JAMES ST. PETERS WENTZVILLE 2. **RESIDENTIAL EXCHANGES** The following exchanges are classified as competitive for residential services:

DARDENNE O'FALLON ST. PETERS WENTZVILLE

Issued: September 9, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



Effective: October 9, 2005

(N)

IO-2006-0108

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 31

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

CANCELLED

OCT 0 9 2005

-

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

Missouri Public

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 32

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-(D2-232 Service Commission

- --- --

. . . .

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 33

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

Militar Selfember 1, 2002

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 34

- -

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana FILED SEP 01 2002 JL - 02 - 232 Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 35

.....

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 1, 2002

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL- 02-232 Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 36

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

- -----

Missouri Public

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 _____

Jeffrey Glover

Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

RECD JUL 1 5, 2002

Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Missouri Public

Effective: September 1, 2002

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Parvice Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 38

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

REC'D JUL 1 5, 2002

Service Commission



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002)L- 02-232 Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 39

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public



PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 40

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

RECD JUL 1 5, 2002

Service Commission



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public



PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 41

Missouri Public

- -- --

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

.....

RECD JUL 1 5, 2002

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public



PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 42

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE Missouri Public

RECTD JUL 1 5 2002

F. (Reserved for Future Use)

Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN

1. General

a. Description

- 1) The Outstate Calling Area (OCA) Plan is an optional one-way Dial Station-to-Station Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) for customers in selected exchanges. See H.1.b following.
- The OCA Plan offers discounted block of time calling beyond a customer's local exchange to rate centers that fall within the Calling Scope. See H.1.c following.
- 3) The local exchange company providing basic local exchange service in each exchange has the option to determine whether this service will be dialed as either 1+ (NXX-XXXX) or on a seven-digit basis.
- b. Service Availability
 - 1) The exchange listing in Section A.2 identifies exchanges where OCA service is available. Customers in exchanges that are not referenced by Footnote 1 or 2 are eligible to subscribe to the OCA Plan. Customers in exchanges within the Kansas City and St. Louis Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA), other than MCA-5 exchanges, are not eligible to subscribe to the OCA Plan.
 - OCA service is being implemented between May 1, 1993 and September 30, 1994. Service may not be available for all OCA exchanges during this time.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 44

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Cont'd)

1. General (Cont'd)

c. Calling Scope

- The Calling Scope for an OCA exchange includes all intrastate intraLATA toll rating points within a 23mile radius. The 23-mile radius, from each exchange, is based on air miles and is measured from rate center to rate center, as defined in this Tariff.
- 2) Customers in Kansas City MCA-5, St. Louis MCA-5 and Springfield MCA-5 exchanges will be able to subscribe to the OCA Plan; however, the 23-mile radius will not include any toll rating points within the MCA. Refer to the Missouri Public Service Commission (MPSC) Order, effective January 5, 1993, in Case # TO-92-306.

d. Calling Options

Residential and Business customers can choose from two OCA options. Rates are listed in this Tariff and are in addition to the established charges for the service with which the OCA Plan is associated. OCA subscribers are charged the full monthly rate for the block of time selected, even if the full block of time is not used.

- Two-hour block of time: This option allows subscribers two hours of calling per month at a flat rate. MTS rates are applicable for calls exceeding the two hours.
- 2) Five-hour block of time: This option allows subscribers five hours of calling per month at a flat rate. An additional per minute rate, as identified in Rates, applies for all calls exceeding the five hour block. Time of day and holiday discounts are not applicable.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission

TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public



LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Cont'd)

2. Regulations

Service Commission

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

- a. Unless otherwise specified in these regulations, OCA is offered to all classes and grades of residence and business customers located within the eligible OCA exchanges.
- b. OCA is not offered in conjunction with Cellular, Public, Semi-Public, or Customer-Owned Pay Telephone Services, or comparable service offered by other local exchange companies in their exchanges listed in this Tariff.
- c. OCA is not to be shared or resold.
- d. OCA is available to multiline customers on a per account basis only.
- e. Time of day and holiday discounts are not applicable for calls within the block of time.
- f. Rate Application
 - The minimum service period for subscription to OCA is one-month.
 - A customer may purchase only one block of time per month.
 - The monthly charges for an OCA block of time will be charged on a per account basis and are billed in advance.
 - 4) OCA rates and charges are in addition to all other rates and charges paid by a subscriber for all other services of the local exchange company providing basic local exchange service to the OCA subscriber.
 - 5) If a customer subscribes to both OCA and the Extended Exchange Calling Plan (EECP) where the EECP Terminating Exchange is within the subscriber's OCA Calling Scope, the OCA rates and charges do not apply to qualified EECP calls to the Terminating Exchange. The EECP rates and charges do apply to such calls.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

	Rates		5	0050	5	
а.	Two hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	
	Competitive "A" #	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$12.31	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$13.87	(C)
	Competitive "B" #	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$12.92	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$14.56	(C)
	Each Additional Minute	-	MTS	-	MTS	
b.	Five hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate					
	Competitive "A" #	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$28.07	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$31.48	(C)
	Competitive "B" #	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$29.47	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$33.05	(C)
	Each Additional Minute	-	.0750	-	.0860	

- c. Service Charges of the local exchange company providing the OCA subscriber's basic local exchange service are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period commencing with the initial service offering for a particular exchange.
- e. For OCA subscribers who are Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped, a 35-percent reduction on all OCA charges will apply.

Certification of the speech and/or hearing handicap requires the completion of an application form certified by an agency designated by the exchange company providing basic local exchange service to the OCA subscriber, or physician, otolaryngologist or licensed speech-language pathologist or audiologist.

[#] Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0092

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

	Rates		_		_
а.	Two hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>
	Competitive (#)	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$12.31 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$13.87 (I)
	Noncompetitive	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$12.92 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$14.56 (I)
	Each Additional Minute	-	MTS	-	MTS
b.	Five hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate				
	Competitive (#)	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$28.07 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$31.48 (I)
	Noncompetitive	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$29.47 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$33.05 (I)
	Each Additional Minute	-	.0750	-	.0860

- c. Service Charges of the local exchange company providing the OCA subscriber's basic local exchange service are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period commencing with the initial service offering for a particular exchange.
- e. For OCA subscribers who are Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped, a 35-percent reduction on all OCA charges will apply.

Certification of the speech and/or hearing handicap requires the completion of an application form certified by an agency designated by the exchange company providing basic local exchange service to the OCA subscriber, or physician, otolaryngologist or licensed speech-language pathologist or audiologist.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0092 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

	Rates		_	0.05.0	_	
а.	Two hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	
	Competitive (#)	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$11.73	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$13.21	(C)
	Noncompetitive	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$12.31 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$13.87 (l)	 (C)
	Each Additional Minute	-	MTS	-	MTS	
b.	Five hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate					
	Competitive (#)	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$26.74	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$29.99	(C)
	Noncompetitive	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$28.07 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$31.48 (I)	 (C)
	Each Additional Minute	-	.0750	-	.0860	

- c. Service Charges of the local exchange company providing the OCA subscriber's basic local exchange service are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period commencing with the initial service offering for a particular exchange.
- e. For OCA subscribers who are Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped, a 35-percent reduction on all OCA charges will apply.

Certification of the speech and/or hearing handicap requires the completion of an application form certified by an agency designated by the exchange company providing basic local exchange service to the OCA subscriber, or physician, otolaryngologist or licensed speech-language pathologist or audiologist.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

	Rates					
-	Two hour block of time:	<u>GSEC</u>	Res.	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	
a.	Recurring Monthly Rate	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$11.73	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$13.21	(I)
	Each Additional Minute	-	MTS	-	MTS	
b.	Five hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$26.74	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$29.99	(I)
	Each Additional Minute	-	.0750	-	.0860	

- c. Service Charges of the local exchange company providing the OCA subscriber's basic local exchange service are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period commencing with the initial service offering for a particular exchange.
- e. For OCA subscribers who are Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped, a 35-percent reduction on all OCA charges will apply.

Certification of the speech and/or hearing handicap requires the completion of an application form certified by an agency designated by the exchange company providing basic local exchange service to the OCA subscriber, or physician, otolaryngologist or licensed speech-language pathologist or audiologist.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

	Rates	·				
		<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	
а.	Two hour block of time:					
	Recurring Monthly Rate	OCPBOT2R	\$11.18	OCPBOT2B	\$12.59	(1)
		OCPBOT2ROT		OCPBOT2OT		
	Each Additional Minute	-	MTS	-	MTS	
b.	Five hour block of time:					
	Recurring Monthly Rate	OCPBOT5R	\$25.47	OCPBOT2B	\$28.57	(i)(T)
		OCPBOT5ROT		OCPBOT5OT		,
	Each Additional Minute	-	.0750	-	.0860	

- c. Service Charges of the local exchange company providing the OCA subscriber's basic local exchange service are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period commencing with the initial service offering for a particular exchange.
- e. For OCA subscribers who are Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped, a 35-percent reduction on all OCA charges will apply.

Certification of the speech and/or hearing handicap requires the completion of an application form certified by an agency designated by the exchange company providing basic local exchange service to the OCA subscriber, or physician, otolaryngologist or licensed speech-language pathologist or audiologist.

CANCELLED OCT. 0 1 2005 CANCELLED OCT. 0 1 2005 CANCELLED

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

Service Commission

a. Two hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate GSEC Res. GSEC Bus. a. Two hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT \$10.36 OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT \$11.66 b. Five hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT 23.59 OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT \$26.46	Þ	lates					
Recurring Monthly Rate OCPBOT2R \$10.36 OCPBOT2B \$11.66 OCPBOT2ROT MTS OCPBOT2OT MTS Each Additional Minute - MTS - MTS b. Five hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT 23.59 OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT \$26.46		- · · · · · · ·	GSEC	Res.	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	
b. Five hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate OCPBOT5R 23.59 OCPBOT2B \$26.46 OCPBOT5ROT OCPBOT5OT	а			\$10.36		\$11.66	
Recurring Monthly Rate OCPBOT5R 23.59 OCPBOT2B \$26.46 OCPBOT5ROT OCPBOT5OT		Each Additional Minute	-	MTS	-	MTS	
	b			23.59		\$26.46	
		Each Additional Minute	-	.0750		.0860	

- c. Service Charges of the local exchange company providing the OCA subscriber's basic local exchange service are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period commencing with the initial service offering for a particular exchange.
- e. For OCA subscribers who are Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped, a 35-percent reduction on all OCA charges will apply.

Certification of the speech and/or hearing handicap requires the completion of an application form certified by an agency designated by the exchange company providing basic local exchange service to the OCA subscriber, or physician, otolaryngologist or licensed speech-language pathologist or audiologist.

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 mmission Public Ser MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

- 3. Rates (Cont'd)
 - e. (Cont'd)

OCA Rates for Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped are as follows:

Two hour block of t	ime:	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	
Recurring Monthly R	ate					(-)
	Competitive "A" #	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$8.00	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$9.00	(C)
	Competitive "B" #	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$8.40	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$9.45	(C)
Each Additional Minu	ute	-	MTS	-	MTS	
Five hour block of t Recurring Monthly R						
	Competitive "A" #	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$18.23	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$20.45	(C)
	Competitive "B" #	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$19.14	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$21.47	(C)
Each Additional Minu	ute	-	.0490	-	.0560	

[#] Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

- 3. Rates (Cont'd)
 - e. (Cont'd)

OCA Rates for Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped are as follows:

		<u>GSEC</u>	Res.	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>
Two hour block of t Recurring Monthly R					
	Competitive (#)	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$8.00 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$9.00 (I)
	Noncompetitive	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$8.40 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$9.45 (I)
Each Additional Minu	ute	-	MTS	-	MTS
Five hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate					
	Competitive (#)	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$18.23 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$20.45 (I)
	Noncompetitive	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$19.14 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$21.47 (l)
Each Additional Minu	ute	-	.0490	-	.0560

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0092 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

- 3. Rates (Cont'd)
 - e. (Cont'd)

OCA Rates for Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped are as follows:

Two hour block of t	ime.	<u>GSEC</u>	Res.	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	
Recurring Monthly R		OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$7.62	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$8.58	(C)
	Noncompetitive	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$8.00 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$9.00 (I)	(C)
Each Additional Minu	ute	-	MTS	-	MTS	
Five hour block of t Recurring Monthly R						
	Competitive (#)	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$17.37	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$19.48	(C)
	Noncompetitive	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$18.23 (I)	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$20.45 (I)	(C)
Each Additional Minu	ute	-	.0490	-	.0560	

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Effective: October 1, 2007

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

- 3. Rates (Cont'd)
 - e. (Cont'd)

OCA Rates for Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped are as follows:

	<u>GSEC</u>	Res.	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	
Two hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$7.62	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$8.58	(I)
Each Additional Minute	-	MTS	-	MTS	
Five hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate	OCPBOT5R	\$17.37	OCPBOT2B	\$19.48	(I)
Each Additional Minute	OCPBOT5ROT -	.0490	OCPBOT5OT	.0560	

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

- 3. Rates (Con't)
 - (Con't) e.

OCA Rates for Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped are as follows:

	<u>GSEC</u>	Res.	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	
Two hour block of time:					
Recurring Monthly Rate	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$7.26	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$8.18	(I)
Each Additional Minute	-	MTS	-	MTS	
Five hour block of time:					
Recurring Monthly Rate	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	\$16.55	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$18.5 6	(I)(T)
Each Additional Minute	-	.0490	-	.0560	

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 UNIC Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 5, 2004



I

1

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 47

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

G. OUTSTATE CALLING AREA (OCA) PLAN (Con't)

3. Rates (Con't)

e. (Con't)

OCA Rates for Certified Speech and/or Hearing Handicapped are as follows:

	<u>GSEC</u>	Res.	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>
Two hour block of time: Recurring Monthly Rate	OCPBOT2R OCPBOT2ROT	\$6.73	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT2OT	\$7.58
Each Additional Minute		MTS	-	MTS
Five hour block of time:				
Recurring Monthly Rate	OCPBOT5R OCPBOT5ROT	15.33	OCPBOT2B OCPBOT5OT	\$17.19
Each Additional Minute	-	.0490	-	.0560

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 By 15RS 47 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



į

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 48

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECTD JUL 1 5, 2002

H. CENTURYTEL BLOCK-OF-TIME SERVICE

Service Commission

- 1. General Description
 - a. CenturyTel Block-of-Time Service is an optional calling plan for one way originating dial station-to-station Intrastate IntraLATA messages offered to residential local exchange customers. For all other classes of messages other than dial station-to-station, the appropriate calling rates and changes as specified in Section D of this tariff apply.
 - b. CenturyTel Block-of-Time Service consists of a one hour block of time plan with a monthly flat rate for the first hour and a per minute rate for all additional IntraLATA long distance minutes exceeding the block of time.
 - c. The service is applicable to customer dialed station-to-station calls as described below:
 - Dial station-to-station service is that service where the person originating the call from other than a public (coin or coinless) or semipublic telephone dials the telephone number desired and the call is completed without the assistance of a telephone company operator and the call is not billed to a number other than the originating number.
 - 2) CenturyTel Block-of-Time Service rates apply to messages or parts of messages included in the Day, Evening, Night/Weekend, and Holiday rate periods as specified in other tariffs of the company. Each message is timed by minutes of use with a fraction of a minute being charged as a full minute. The initial calling period is a cumulative total of 60 minutes (1 hour) per month. Any additional time accumulated is charged for in one minute increments.
 - d. CenturyTel Block-of-Time Service is provided with individual message detail. The Company is not required to provide information to the customer concerning the amount of unused initial period calling time remaining in the billing period. Additional billing detail will not be provided.
 - e. The exchange listing in Section A of this tariff identifies exchanges where CenturyTel Block-of-Time Service is available.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

FILED SEP 01 2002

JL-02-232 Service Commissio

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana
LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5, 2002

Service Commission

H. CENTURYTEL BLOCK-OF-TIME_SERVICE

- 1. General Description (Cont'd)
 - The calling scope for CenturyTel Block-of-Time_ Service in all exchanges includes all Intrastate IntraLATA toll rating points within the LATA.
 - g. To the extent applicable and where not specified in this Section, the General Regulations in Section B. are herein incorporated by reference.

2. Regulations

f.

- a. The minimum service period for CenturyTel Block-of-Time is one month.
- b. Time of day and holiday discounts are not applicable for calls within the one hour block of time.
- c. The monthly charge for the one hour block of time will be charged on a per account basis and is billed in advance.
- d. CenturyTel Block-of-Time_ Service subscribers are charged the full monthly rate for the one hour block of time, even if the full block of time is not used.
- e. The timing of Intrastate IntraLATA toll messages will be as set forth in Section D.6.c. of the tariff.
- f. The CenturyTel Block-of-Time_ Service rates and charges are in addition to all other rates and charges paid by a subscriber for all other services of the Telephone Company providing basic local exchange service to the subscriber.
- g. If a customer subscribes to both the CenturyTel Block-of-Time_ Service and Extended Exchange Calling Plan (EECP), found in Section J. of this tariff, the CenturyTel Block-of-Time_ Service rates and charges do not apply to qualified EECP calls to the Terminating Exchanges and its Extended Area Service (EAS) points. The EECP rates and charges apply to such calls.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



H. CENTURYTEL BLOCK-OF-TIME SERVICE

2. Regulations (Cont'd)

h. If a customer subscribes to both the Block of Time and the Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, as described in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, the Block of Time Service rates and charges do not apply to Intrastate IntraLATA toll rating points within the MCA calling scope. The MCA rates and charges apply to such calls.

 A customer may not subscribe to both Block of Time Service and the Outstate Calling Area (OCA) Plan, found in Section G. of this tariff or either of the Discount Calling
 Plans found in Section I. of this tariff.

3. Rates

2	One Hour Block of Time	<u>GSEC</u>	Competitive "A" # <u>RATE</u>	Competitive "B" # <u>RATE</u>
а.	Monthly Rate, Per Account	OCPMOBWFR	\$9.24	\$9.70
b.	Each Additional Minute		.1260	.1260

- c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

[#] Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana (C)

H. CENTURYTEL BLOCK-OF-TIME SERVICE

2. Regulations (Cont'd)

h. If a customer subscribes to both the Block of Time and the Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, as described in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, the Block of Time Service rates and charges do not apply to Intrastate IntraLATA toll rating points within the MCA calling scope. The MCA rates and charges apply to such calls.

 A customer may not subscribe to both Block of Time Service and the Outstate Calling Area (OCA) Plan, found in Section G. of this tariff or either of the Discount Calling
 Plans found in Section I. of this tariff.

3. Rates

2	One Have Diack of Time	<u>GSEC</u>	Competitive (#) <u>RATE</u>	Noncompetitive <u>RATE</u>
а.	One Hour Block of Time Monthly Rate, Per Account	OCPMOBWFR	\$9.24 (I)	\$9.70 (I)
b.	Each Additional Minute		.1260	.1260

- c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

H. CENTURYTEL BLOCK-OF-TIME SERVICE

2. Regulations (Cont'd)

h. If a customer subscribes to both the Block of Time and the Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, as described in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, the Block of Time Service rates and charges do not apply to Intrastate IntraLATA toll rating points within the MCA calling scope. The MCA rates and charges apply to such calls.

 A customer may not subscribe to both Block of Time Service and the Outstate Calling Area (OCA) Plan, found in Section G. of this tariff or either of the Discount Calling
 Plans found in Section I. of this tariff.

3. Rates

0	One Hour Block of Time	<u>GSEC</u>	Competitive (#) <u>RATE</u>	Noncompetitive <u>RATE</u>
а.	One Hour Block of Time Monthly Rate, Per Account	OCPMOBWFR	\$8.80	\$9.24 (I)
b.	Each Additional Minute		.1260	.1260

- c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Effective: October 1, 2007

(C)

(C)

Issued: August 16, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

H. CENTURYTEL BLOCK-OF-TIME SERVICE

- 2. Regulations (Cont'd)
 - h. If a customer subscribes to both the Block of Time and the Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, as described in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, the Block of Time Service rates and charges do not apply to Intrastate IntraLATA toll rating points within the MCA calling scope. The MCA rates and charges apply to such calls.
 - i. A customer may not subscribe to both Block of Time Service and the Outstate Calling Area (OCA) Plan, found in Section G. of this tariff or either of the Discount Calling (T) Plans found in Section I. of this tariff.
- 3. Rates

•	One Hour Block of Time	<u>GSEC</u>	RAIE	
a.	Monthly Rate, Per Account	OCPMOBWFR	\$8.80	(1)
b.	Each Additional Minute		.1260	

0000

- c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005

October 1, 2005

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

H. CENTURYTEL BLOCK-OF-TIME SERVICE

- 2. Regulations (Cont'd)
 - h. If a customer subscribes to both the Block of Time and the Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, as described in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, the Block of Time Service rates and charges do not apply to Intrastate IntraLATA toll rating points within the MCA calling scope. The MCA rates and charges apply to such calls.
 - i. A customer may not subscribe to both Block of Time Service and the Outstate Calling Area (OCA) Plan, found in Section G. Of this tariff of either of the Discount Calling Plans found in Section I. of this tariff.

3.	Rates			
		GSEC	<u>RATE</u>	
a.	One Hour Block of Time Monthly Rate, Per Account	OCPMOBWFR	\$8.39	(I)
b.	Each Additional Minute		.1260	

- c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 By Crot RS 50 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 22, 2004

1

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 5, 2004

(T)

(I)

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 50

Missouri Public LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

H. CENTURYTEL BLOCK-OF-TIME_SERVICE

Service Commission

2. Regulations (Cont'd)

3.

Rates

- h. If a customer subscribes to both the Block of Time and the Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, as described in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, the Block of Time Service rates and charges do not apply to Intrastate IntraLATA toll rating points within the MCA calling scope. The MCA rates and charges apply to such calls.
- i. A customer may not subscribe to both Block of Time Service and the Outstate Calling Area (OCA) Plan, found in Section G. Of this tariff of either of the Discount Calling Plans found in Section I. of this tariff.

a.	One Hour Block of Time	<u>GSEC</u>	RATE
а.	Monthly Rate, Per Account	OCPMOBWFR	\$7.77
b.	Each Additional Minute		.1260

- c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 By SRS 50 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe Louisiana



Missouri Public

Effective: September 1, 2002

(T)

(T)

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

I. CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS

- 1. General Description
 - a. CenturyTel Discount Calling Service is an optional Intrastate IntraLATA Message Toll Telephone Service offered to business and residence exchange customers in CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC exchanges.
 - b. The service provides an alternate rate treatment for Message Toll Telephone service calls to exchanges within the customer's LATA. It is offered in two individually priced packages; CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan I and CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan II.
 - 1) <u>Plan I:</u> This percentage discount plan consists of a 15% discount on all IntraLATA long distance toll charges for a monthly flat rate.
 - 2) <u>Plan II</u>: This percentage discount plan consists of 25% discount on all IntraLATA long distance toll charges for a monthly flat rate.

The service is applicable to customer dialed station-to-station and operator assisted calls as described below.

c. Station-to-Station Service is that service where the person originating the call dials the telephone number desired or gives to the Company operator the telephone number of the desired telephone.

Issued: June 7, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: July 7, 2005

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

- I. CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS
 - 1. General Description
 - CenturyTel Discount Calling Service is an optional Intrastate IntraLATA Message Toll Telephone Service offered to business and residence exchange customers in CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC exchanges.
 - b. The service provides an alternate rate treatment for Message Toll Telephone service calls to exchanges within the customer's LATA. It is offered in two individually priced packages; CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan I and CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan II.
 - <u>Plan I:</u> This percentage discount plan consists of a 15% discount on all IntraLATA long distance toll charges for a monthly flat rate of \$ 1.04 per residential account and \$3.14 per business account.
 - <u>Plan II</u>: This percentage discount plan consists of 25% discount on all IntraLATA long distance toll charges with a monthly flat rate of \$3.14 per residential account and \$10.49 per business account.

The service is applicable to customer dialed station-to-station and operator assisted calls as described below.

c. Station-to-Station Service is that service where the person originating the call dials the telephone number desired or gives to the Company operator the telephone number of the desired telephone.

CANCELLED

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 5, 2004



(I)

(I)

(ł) (l)

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 51

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

I. CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS

Service Commission

- 1. General Description
 - a. CenturyTel Discount Calling Service is an optional Intrastate IntraLATA Message Toll Telephone Service offered to business and residence exchange customers in CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC exchanges.
 - b. The service provides an alternate rate treatment for Message Toll Telephone service calls to exchanges within the customer's LATA. It is offered in two individually priced packages; CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan I and CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan II.
 - <u>Plan I:</u> This percentage discount plan consists of a 15% discount on all IntraLATA long distance toll charges for a monthly flat rate of \$.97 per residential account and \$2.91 per business account.
 - Plan II: This percentage discount plan consists of 25% discount on all IntraLATA long distance toll charges with a monthly flat rate of \$2.91 per residential account and \$9.72 per business account.

The service is applicable to customer dialed station-to-station and operator assisted calls as described below.

c. Station-to-Station Service is that service where the person originating the call dials the telephone number desired or gives to the Company operator the telephone number of the desired telephone.

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 By SHRS51 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commissio

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 52

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS (Cont'd) ł.

1. General Description (Cont'd)

(Cont'd) C.

Two classes of Station-to-Station service are offered as follows:

- 1) Dial Station-to-Station is that station-to-station service where the person originating the call from other than a public (coin or coinless) or semipublic coin telephone dials the telephone number desired and the call is completed without the assistance of a Telephone Company operator or placed with an operator where facilities are not available for call completion or where, for other service reasons, operator assistance in completion of the call is necessary.
- 2) Operator assisted station-to-station is that station-to-station service other the dial paid station-tostation service. The CenturyTel Discount Calling Service rates only apply to the message toll portion of the call, not to the operator surcharge portion.
- d. CenturyTel Discount Calling Plans are provided with individual message detail.
- The exchange listing in Section A of this tariff identifies exchanges where CenturyTel Discount Calling Plans e. are available.
- The calling scope for CenturyTel Discount Calling Plans in all exchanges includes all Intrastate IntraLATA toll f. rating points within the LATA.
- Distance for Plans I and II are based on the V-H mileage between rate centers as defined and calculated in g. Section C.3.
- h. To the extent applicable and where not specified in this Section, the General Regulations in Section B. are herein incorporated by reference.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 **Missouri Public** Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Vice President External Relations



PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 53

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

I. CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS (Cont'd)

2. Regulations

Service Commission

RECTD JUL 1 5 2002

- a. Unless otherwise specified in these regulations, the CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan is offered to all classes and grades of residential and business customers located within each exchange. The CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan is also available in conjunction with Foreign Exchange Service.
- b. The CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan is not offered in conjunction with Cellular, Public, Semipublic, or Customer-Owned Pay Telephone Services, or comparable services offered by other local exchange companies in their exchanges listed in Section A.2.c-f of this tariff.
- c. The CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan is designed and intended for the exclusive use of the end user customers of the Telephone Company. The CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan is not to be shared, resold or used in any configuration of customer-provided equipment with the intent of reselling the service. With the exception of Shared Tenant Service, as described in the General and Local Exchange Tariff of this company, the CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan is available to interexchange carriers or other telecommunications service providers for administrative lines or trunks only.
- d. The minimum service period for CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan is one month.
- e. The timing of Intrastate IntraLATA toll messages will be as set forth in Section D.6.c of this tariff.
- f. CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan rates and charges are in addition to all other rates and charges paid by a subscriber for all other services of the Telephone Company providing basic local exchange service to the subscriber.
- g. CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan rates will apply to the message toll portion of the call only. Operator Service Charges will be applied as set forth in Section D.6.b of this tariff.
- h. These discounts are applicable to the CenturyTel Discount Calling Plans only and do not apply to any other Telephone Company offered plan.



Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: Sentemper Libelic

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Missouri Public

I. CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS (Cont'd)

- 2. Regulations (Cont'd)
 - i. A customer may only subscribe to one CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan per main billing number at any given time.
 - j. Local and EAS calls do not apply to the CenturyTel Discount Calling Plans.
 - k. CenturyTel Discount Calling Plans are not available on WATS.
 - If a customer subscribes to both a CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan and the Extended Exchange Calling Plan (EECP), found in Section J. of this tariff, the CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan rates and charges do not apply to qualified EECP calls to the Terminating Exchanges and its Extended Area Service (EAS) points. The EECP rates and charges apply to such calls.
 - m. If a customer subscribes to both a CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan and the Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, as described in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, the CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan rates and charges do not apply to Intrastate IntraLATA toll rating points within the MCA calling scope. The MCA rates and charges apply to such calls.
 - n. A customer may not subscribe to a CenturyTel Discount Calling Plan and the Outstate Calling Area (OCA) Plan, found in Section G. of this tariff or CenturyTel Block-of-Time_ Service found in Section H. of this tariff.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL 02-232 Service Commission

Service Commission

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

I. CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS (Cont'd)

3. Rates

			petitive "A" #	•		Competitive "A" #	Competitive "B" #	(C)
		<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>GSEC</u>	Bus	<u>Bus.</u>	
а.	PLAN I							
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP1R	\$1.14	\$ 1.19	OCPDCF	P1B \$ 3.45	\$ 3.62	
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		15%	15%		15%	15%	
b.	PLAN II							
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP2R	\$3.45	\$ 3.62	OCPDCP	2B \$11.56	\$ 12.13	
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		25%	25%		25%	25%	

c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.

d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

[#] Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana

I. CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS (Cont'd)

3. Rates

		GSEC	Competitive (#) Res.	Noncompe Res.	titive Cor GSEC	mpetitive (#) Bus	Noncompetitive Bus.
а.	PLAN I						
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP1R	\$1.14 (I) \$	5 1.19 (I)	OCPDCP1B	\$ 3.45(I)	\$ 3.62(I)
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		15%	15%		15%	15%
b.	PLAN II						
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP2R	\$3.45 (I) \$	5 3.62 (I)	OCPDCP2B	\$11.56 (l)) \$12.13 (I)
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		25%	25%		25%	25%

c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.

d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

I. CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS (Cont'd)

3. Rates

			Competitive (#)	Noncompe		Competitive (#)	Noncompetitive	(C)
		<u>GSEC</u>	Res.	Res.	<u>GSEC</u>	Bus	<u>Bus.</u>	
а.	PLAN I							
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP1R	\$1.09	5 1.14 (I)	OCPDCP1	B \$ 3.29	\$ 3.45(I)	
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		15%	15%		15%	15%	
b.	PLAN II							
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP2R	\$3.29	\$ 3.45 (I)	OCPDCP2	B \$11.01	\$ 11.56 (I)	
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		25%	25%		25%	25%	(C)

c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.

d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

D...

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

0000

I. CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS (Cont'd)

3. Rates

		<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus</u>	
a.	PLAN I					
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP1R	\$1.09	OCPDCP1B	\$3.29	(I)
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		15%		15%	
b.	PLAN II					
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP2R	\$3.29	OCPDCP2B	\$11.01	(I)
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		25%		25%	

D - -

0000

- c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

Issued: August 1, 2005

CANCELLED October 1, 2007

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

I. CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS (Cont'd)

3. Rates

		<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus</u>	
a.	PLAN I					
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP1R	\$1.04	OCPDCP1B	\$3.14	(T)
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		15%		15%	
b.	PLAN II					
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP2R	\$3.14	OCPDCP2B\$	\$10.49	(T)
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		25%		25%	

- c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.
- d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 1955 ice Commission Public Servi MISSOURI

1

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: July 7, 2005

3.

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 55

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

CENTURYTEL DISCOUNT CALLING PLANS (Cont'd)

Service Commission

Rates		<u>GSEC</u>	Res.	<u>GSEC</u>	Bus
a.	PLAN I				
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP1R	\$.97	OCPDCP1B	\$2.91
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		15%		15%
b.	PLAN II				
	Monthly Rate	OCPDCP2R	\$2.91	OCPDCP2B	\$9.72
	Discount of Intrastate IntraLATA Toll		25%		25%

c. Service Charges, found in the General and Local Exchange Tariff, are applicable, except where otherwise stated in this Section. These charges are applicable when subscribing to or canceling this optional service.

d. Service Charges will be waived for a sixty (60) day period after the offering is introduced by the Telephone Company.

CANCELLED

7.2005 JUL nission Public S

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FLED SEP 01 2002 JL-02.232 Service Commission

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE VISSOURI Public

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP)

1. General

Service Commission

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

- a. The Extended Calling Plan (EECP) is an optional plan that allows customers in an Originating Exchange to purchase IntraLATA interexchange calling with customers in designated exchanges, known collectively as their EECP Calling Scope, under terms and conditions as found in the Telephone Company Tariff (s). The (EECP) Calling Scope consists of the EECP Terminating Exchange plus all other exchanges with which customers in the EECP Terminating Exchange have Extended Area Service (EAS).
- b. The Extended Exchange Calling Plan (EECP) is limited to business and residential customers in the EECP Exchange Listing found in Section J.4.a. of this tariff.

2. Conditions

- a. EECP will be offered as a one-way optional flat rate service. One-way optional flat rate service allows customers to make unlimited calls to the EECP Terminating Exchange Calling Scope for a recurring monthly flat rate.
- b. The Calling Scope of the one-way EECP route shall be to the EECP Terminating Exchange plus its EAS exchanges.
- c. Unless otherwise specified in these conditions, EECP is offered to all classes and grades of residence and business customers located in an EECP exchange on a per line basis.
- d. EECP is not offered in conjunction with Cellular, Public, Semi Public, Coin Box, Customer-Owned Pay Telephone Services or comparable services offered by other local exchange companies in their exchanges listed in this Tariff.



Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Mistadel September 2002

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

Missouri Public

- EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd) J.
 - 2. Conditions (Cont'd)

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

- When a customer's telecommunications service is arranged for his or her own administrative use, versus use e. by his or her patrons (such customers may include, but are not limited to hotel/motels, hospitals or universities). EECP may be purchased for the administrative trunks only.
- f. With the exception of Shared Tenant Service, EECP is not to be shared or resold by the retail end user.
- Subscription to EECP does not entitle that customer to a free copy of the white page directory of the EECP g. Terminating Exchange.
- For EECP routes terminating in a Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) exchange, the Calling Scope will only h. include the terminating MCA exchange plus EAS with that exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 58

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

- J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)
 - 2. Conditions (Cont'd)
 - i. Rate Application
 - The monthly rates apply on a per line basis except for CentraNet, Centrex, or similar type Services billed on a PABX or equivalent type service as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff. The monthly rates are billed one month in advance.
 - EECP rates and charges are in addition to all other rates and charges paid by a subscriber for all other services of the Company.
 - Customers with multiple lines at the same premise may select the EECP Calling Plan on a line by line basis with the following restrictions:
 - The Telephone Company may require separate accounts and separate billing for the EECP lines.
 - All lines in an outgoing hunt group must select the EECP Plan.
 - 4) If a customer subscribes to both EECP and the Outstate Calling Area Plan (OCA), where the EECP Terminating Exchange is within the subscriber's OCA calling scope, the EECP rates and charges apply to qualified EECP calls to the Terminating Exchange. The OCA rates and charges do not apply to such calls.
 - j. The minimum service period for subscription to EECP is one month.
 - k. EECP is available on a dial station-to-station basis only.
 - I. EECP is not available with Remote Call Forwarding Service.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

3. Rates and Charges

а.

EECP Rates.1) One-Way Originating Optional Service.	Competitive Monthl IOSC Rate Rate	ly Monthly	(C)
Business Residence	00515\$38.100514\$26.5		

2) Nonrecurring charges apply on a per line basis as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff. When EECP becomes available within an exchange, this charge will be waived for the first ninety (90) days after the initial implementation date.

[#] Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0092

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

3. Rates and Charges

а.

EECP Rates.1) One-Way Originating Optional Service.	IOSC Rate	Competitive (#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncompetitive Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Business	00515	\$38.17 (I)	\$40.07 (I)
Residence	00514	\$26.59 (I)	27.91 (I)

2) Nonrecurring charges apply on a per line basis as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff. When EECP becomes available within an exchange, this charge will be waived for the first ninety (90) days after the initial implementation date.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0092

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

3. Rates and Charges

а.

 EECP Rates. One-Way Originating Optional Service. 	IOSC Rate	Competitive (#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncompetitive Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Business	00515	\$36.36	\$38.17 (I)
Residence	00514	\$25.33	26.59 (I)

2) Nonrecurring charges apply on a per line basis as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff. When EECP becomes available within an exchange, this charge will be waived for the first ninety (90) days after the initial implementation date.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in PSC MO. NO. 1, Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(N)

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

- 3. Rates and Charges
 - a. EECP Rates.

 One-Way Originating Optional Service. 	Monthly <u>IOSC Rate</u> e.			
	Business	00515	\$36.36	(1)
	Residence	00514	\$25.33	(1)

2) Nonrecurring charges apply on a per line basis as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff. When EECP becomes available within an exchange, this charge will be waived for the first ninety (90) days after the initial implementation date.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

- J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)
 - 3. Rates and Charges
 - a. EECP Rates.

1)	One-Way Originating Optional Service.	IOSC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	
	Business	00515	\$34.63	(1)
	Residence	00514	\$24.13	(i)

2) Nonrecurring charges apply on a per line basis as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff. When EECP becomes available within an exchange, this charge will be waived for the first ninety (90) days after the initial implementation date.

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 2. d.R.S.59 Public Service Commission **Ĭ**MİSŠOĬ

Issued: July 22, 2004

I

į

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 5, 2004



(1)

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 59

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

- 3. Rates and Charges
 - a. EECP Rates.

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

1) One-Way Originating Optional Service.		<u>IOSC</u>	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
	Business	00515	\$32.07
	Residence	00514	\$22.35

2) Nonrecurring charges apply on a per line basis as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff. When EECP becomes available within an exchange, this charge will be waived for the first ninety (90) days after the initial implementation date.

SEP 0 5 2004 nmission Public Se

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

FILED SEP 01 2002

JL-02-232 Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

- 4. EECP Exchange Listing
 - a. Listed below are EECP routes that are covered by the rates included in this Tariff

 Originating
 Terminating Exchange
 Implementation

 Exchange
 & EAS Points
 Date

CenturyTel Originating Exchanges:

Augusta

Washington (1)

March 16, 1998

(1) Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange.

- (2) United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- (3) Fidelity Telephone Company exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

Missouri Public

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 60

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

E

Missouri Public

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

- 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - (Conťd) a.

Originating Exchange	Terminating Exchange & EAS Points	Implementation <u>Date</u>
CenturyTel Originating E	Exchanges:	
Bland	Owensville (3)	March 16, 1998
Bourbon	Sullivan (3) Stanton Spring Bluff Japan	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
Branson	Springfield (1) Fair Grove Nixa Republic Rogersville Strafford Willard	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
Branson West	Springfield (1) Fair Grove Nixa Republic Rogersville Strafford Willard	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange. (1)

- (2) United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- Fidelity Telephone Company exchange. (3)

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

RECTD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

- J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)
 - 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)

Originating Exchange	Terminating Exchange & EAS Points	Implementation Date
CenturyTel Originating E	xchanges:	
Buffalo	Springfield (1) Fair Grove Nixa Republic Rogersville Strafford Willard	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
Cabool	Houston Raymondville Roby	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
Caulfield	West Plains	March 16, 1998
Centralia	Columbia Ashland Hallsville Rocheport	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange. (1)

- United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- (2) (3) Fidelity Telephone Company exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 63

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission,

- 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)

Originating	Terminating Exchange
Exchange	<u>& EAS Points</u>

Implementation Date

Centurytel Originating Exchanges:

Columbia	March 16, 1998
Ashland	March 16, 1998
Hallsville	March 16, 1998
Rocheport	March 16, 1998
	Ashland Hallsville

Conway	Lebanon (2)	March 16, 1998
Conway	Springfield (1) Fair Grove Nixa Republic Rogersville Strafford Willard	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998

(1) Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange.

- (2) United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- (3) Fidelity Telephone Company exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 64

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

- 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)

Originating Exchange	Terminating Exchange & EAS Points	Implementation
CenturyTel Originating E	xchanges:	
Crane	Springfield (1) Fair Grove Nixa Republic Rogersville Strafford Willard	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
Dora	West Plains	March 16, 1998

- (1) Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange.
- (2) United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- (3) Fidelity Telephone Company exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-01-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 65

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

- EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)

Originating Exchange Terminating Exchange & EAS Points

Implementation Date____

CenturyTel Originating Exchanges:

Foley

..

St. Louis (1)	March 16, 1998
	,
St. Louis Central	March 16, 1998
Bridgeton	March 16, 1998
Creve Coeur	March 16, 1998
Ferguson	March 16, 1998
Florissant	March 16, 1998
Hazelwood	March 16, 1998
Kirkwood	March 16, 1998
Ladue	March 16, 1998
Mehlville	March 16, 1998
Oakville	March 16, 1998
Overland	March 16, 1998
Riverview	March 16, 1998
Sappington	March 16, 1998
Spanish Lake	March 16, 1998
Webster Groves	March 16, 1998

(1) Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange.

- (2) United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- (3) Fidelity Telephone Company exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

PSC MO, NO, 3 Original Sheet 66

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Implementation

Date

Missouri Public

EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd) J.

RECTD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

- 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - (Cont'd) а.

Originating Terminating Exchange & EAS Points Exchange

CenturyTel Originating Exchanges:

Forsyth

Galena

Branson Branson West	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
Springfield (1) Fair Grove Nixa Republic Rogersville Strafford Willard	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange. (1)

- (2)United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- (3)Fidelity Telephone Company exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

Missouri Public

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

- 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)

Originating Exchange Terminating Exchange & EAS Points

CenturyTel Originating Exchanges:

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

Jenkins

Aurora

March 16, 1998

Implementation

Date_

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange.

- (2) United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- (3) Fidelity Telephone Company exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 68

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

RECTD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

- 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)

Originating Exchange	Terminating Exchange & EAS Points	Implementation Date
CenturyTel Originating E	xchanges:	
Jonesburg	Warrenton	March 16, 1998
Koshkonong	West Plains	March 16, 1998
Leasburg	Sullivan (3) Stanton	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
	Spring Bluff Japan	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
Louisburg	Buffalo	March 16, 1998
Marthasville	Washington (1)	March 16, 1998
Niangua	Marshfield Elkland	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
Niangua	Springfield (1) Fair Grove	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
	Nixa Republic	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
	Rogersville	March 16, 1998
	Strafford Willard	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998

(1) Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange.

- (2) United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- (3) Fidelity Telephone Company exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-67-237 Service Commission

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 69

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

- J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)
 - 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)

Originating	Terminating Exchange	Implementa
Exchange	& EAS Points	Date
CenturyTel Originating E	xchanges:	

Reeds Spring	Branson Branson West	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
Reeds Spring	Springfield (1) Fair Grove	March 16, 1998
	Nixa Republic	March 16, 1998
	Rogersville	March 16, 1998
	Strafford	March 16, 1998
	Willard	March 16, 1998
Rockaway Beach	Branson	March 16, 1998
	Branson West	March 16, 1998

St. James

Rolla (2)

March 16, 1998

(1) Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange.

- (2) United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- (3) Fidelity Telephone Company exchange

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 91 2002 JL-01-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Implementation

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 **Missouri Public** Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-62-232 Service Commission

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

CenturyTel Originating Exchanges:

- 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)

Originating Exchange Terminating Exchange & EAS Points

Date

Seymour

Springfield (1) Fair Grove Nixa Republic Rogersville Strafford Willard

March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998

(1) Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange.

- (2) United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange
- (3) Fidelity Telephone Company exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Implementation

Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3

Original Sheet 70

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 71

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

Service Commission

- 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - (Cont'd) а.

Originating Exchange	Terminating Exchange & EAS Points	Implementation Date
CenturyTel Originatin	g Exchanges:	
Sturgeon	Columbia Ashland Hallsville Rocheport	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
Thomasville	West Plains	March 16, 1998
Warrenton	Foristell Augusta Defiance Dardenne New Melle O'Fallon St. Peters	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998

Wentzville

Wright City

Ava

March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998

March 16, 1998

Wasola

(1) Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange.

- (2) United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- (3) Fidelity Telephone Company exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 **Missouri Public** Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168



Į.

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 71

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)

- 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)

Originating Exchange	Terminating Exchange & EAS Points	Implementation Date	
CenturyTel Originating Exchanges:			
Sturgeon	Columbia Ashland Hallsville Rocheport	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998	
Thomasville	West Plains	March 16, 1998	

Warrenton	Foristell Augusta Defiance Dardenne New Melle O'Fallon St. Peters Wentzville Wright City	March 16, 1998 March 16, 1998
Wasola	Ava	March 16, 1998

CANCELLED



- (1) Southwestern Bell Telephone Company exchange.
- (2) United Telephone Company of Missouri exchange.
- (3) Fidelity Telephone Company exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 72

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

- J. EXTENDED EXCHANGE CALLING PLAN (EECP) (Cont'd)
 - 4. EECP Exchange Listing (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002



Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 1, 2002

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

K. ONE PRICE PLAN

- 1. General
 - a) The One Price Plan for Residence is an optional 1+ Intrastate IntraLata Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service. This Plan offers single rate pricing, available 24 hours a day, seven days a week to residence customers in CenturyTel exchanges.

2. Regulations

a) This Plan provides alternative rates on Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (Two Point Service as set forth elsewhere in this Tariff Section) Intrastate IntraLata calls to exchanges within the customer's Lata. There is no monthly rate or nonrecurring charge associated with the Plan. The One Price Plan for Residence is applicable to all rate application period messages including:

Customer Dialed Direct Station-to-Station

- b) Calls will be billed in 60-second increments.
- c) The minimum service period for One Price Plan for Residence is one month.
- d) A customer may only subscribe to one optional toll calling plan per main billed account at any given time.
- 3. Rates
 - a) Residential customers who subscribe to the One Price Plan for Residence will be billed the following rates on all Intrastate IntraLata calls qualifying for this Plan.

	Each Minute Of Use	GSEC/ISOC
Month-to-Month	\$.09	RLDCEZ1/19160

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-02-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

PSC MO. NO. 3 Original Sheet 74

Missouri Public

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

REC'D JUL 1-5 2002

L. Easy Savings Single Rate Plan For Business

Service Commission

3. General

The Easy Savings Single Rate Plan for Business offers business customers a single rate pricing plan, available 24 hours a day, seven days a week, for Intrastate IntraLATA Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service.

The Easy Savings Single Rate Plan for Business is available on a month-to-month option. No nonrecurring charges are associated with this calling plan.

Regulations

The Easy Saving Single Rate Plan for Business applies to the following calls:

Customer Dialed Direct Station-to-Station Customer Dialed Calling Card Station-to-Station Operator Handled Station-to-Station Operator Handled Calling Card Station-to-Station Operator Handled Person-to-Person

A customer may only subscribe to one optional toll calling plan per main billed account at any given time.

Sub-minute rating will be utilized for the timing and rating of the Easy Savings Single Rate Plan for Business. Sub-minute rating consists of rating the initial 18 seconds of each call with an "initial 18 seconds" rate, and then rating each 6-second increment thereafter with an "Additional 6 Seconds" rate.

The minimum service period for the Easy Saving Single Rate Plan for Business is one month.

Calling Card and Operator surcharges and Directory Assistance charges are applicable under this calling plan.

3. Rates

Business customers who subscribe to the Easy Savings Single Rate Plan for Business will be billed the following rates on all intrastate intraLATA calls qualifying for this Plan.

	<u>Rates</u>	<u>ISOC</u>
Month to Month		
full minute of use rate	\$.15	19161
Sub-minute billing		
per initial 18 seconds	.045	
each add'l 6 seconds	.015	

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 JL-62-232 Service Commission

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0168